Office of the Chairman, UG Admission Board NEET 2017, Jaipur

email: rajugmed2017@gmail.com

www.rajugmedical2017.org | www.medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in | www.ruhsraj.org

NEET UG (MEDICAL / DENTAL) COUNSELLING 2017 (MBBS, BDS)

Information Booklet

Refer the websites regularly for updated and relevant information.

Centralized admissions to all Government (85% state quota including NRI) and Private (85% state quota and 15% management/NRI) Medical and Dental colleges in Rajasthan, for the session 2017-18 shall be made in the following courses:

- 1. **Bachelor of Medicine; Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)** The duration of MBBS course is 4½ years followed by compulsory internship of one year.
- 2. **Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)** The course is divided into 4 years of training followed by compulsory internship of one year.

Please read carefully

- 1) Information booklet
- 2) Instructions for filling on-line registration form
- 3) Seat Matrix
- 4) Notification(s) and
- 5) Frequently asked questions (FAQs)
- 6) College information regarding fee, bond conditions etc.

available at the website, before you start filling the registration form, on-line.

The NEET UG 2017 counseling will be conducted for admissions in all Government (85% state quota including NRI) and Private (85% state quota and 15% management/NRI) Medical and Dental colleges in Rajasthan, as per the rules and regulations laid down by Rajasthan University of Health sciences/Medical Council of India/Dental Council of India and directions from the Central Govt., State Govt. and Hon'ble Supreme Court and Hon'ble Rajasthan High Court.

The NEET score along with some relevant data has been provided by the Conducting agency of NEET 2017 to the Rajasthan State UG Admission (Medical & Dental) Board NEET 2017.

All the allotments will be done by the Admission Board constituted by the State Govt. comprising of all Principals of Medical/Dental Colleges of the state .

During the process, the eligibility criteria, relevant documents, etc. of the candidates shall be verified and Medical/Dental College shall be allotted to the candidate according to the merit, the choice(s) filled by the candidate and availability of the seats as per the reservation policy of the state.

Contents

REGISTRATION FEE	3
IMPORTANT DATES / SCHEDULE	3
ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	4
1. Educational Qualification	4
2. Age limit	
3. Other eligibility criteria	
3A. Eligibility for roll back seats from All India Quota	6
4. Reservation	6
SEATS REGISTRATION / APPLICATION PROCEDURE	
Conditions applied on registration form and the documents required at the time of joining/reporting	
Guidelines for PH/Defence Candidates	11
ALLOTMENT OF SEATS THROUGH ON-LINE ALLOTMENT PROCESS	11
Selection of students	12
Conditions relating to bond / fee structure	12
Reporting to college after counselling/joining time	14
Impersonation	16

REGISTRATION FEE

All candidates are required to deposit non-refundable registration fee of Rs. 2000/-(Rs. 1200/- for SC, ST category candidate of Rajasthan state domicile) + applicable e-mitra charges through Internet banking / Debit card / Credit card or at any e-Mitra CSC kiosk center (authorized by the Government of Rajasthan).

The registration fee is neither refundable, nor transferable and nor adjustable for any future State UG admissions. Any plea in this matter shall not be entertained.

Please keep the information submitted in application form confidential and do not share with anybody. If you don't register and fill in choices during registration period, you will not be allotted any seat. Please also note that registration will be available once only, before allotment of round-1, during the period specified in the Schedule given below:

IMPORTANT DATES / SCHEDULE

Start date for filling of on-line registration form and deposition of required fees including choice filling at the website	15.07.2017	
It is a mandatory step for subsequent process of allotments.		
A candidate who does not register will not be eligible for allotment in any round (Round 1 online and round 2 off line).		
Last date for depositing the registration fees through e-Mitra CSC network / Internet banking / Debit card / Credit card	20.07.2017 (5.00 pm)	
Indicative allotment information (based on the choices filled by the candidates upto 18.07.2017, 5.00 pm)	19.07.2017 (5.00 pm)	
Last date for submitting the on-line registration form at the website (including filling up and saving of the choices)	20.07.2017 (auto-locking of choices and auto- submission of the registration form at 11.45 pm)	
Printing of the on-line registration form after auto-locking of the choices filled and saved by the candidates	21.07.2017 to 31.07.2017	
Publishing of merit list (State, All India, PH, Defence, Categories)	21.07.2017	
Document verification before the Board for PH, Defence candidates	23.07.2017 (9.00 am)	
Submission of Printout of the on-line registration form along with all relevant documents	2 copies - to be submitted at the time of reporting for counseling (categories) and while reporting at the allotted medical / dental college	
Publishing of First round allotment information on website	24.07.2017 upto 11.45 pm	
Printing of allotment letter, on-line, through website, by the candidates (on or before the last date of reporting)	25.07.2017 to 31.07.2017	
Reporting by candidates at RUHS College of Dental Sciences (Govt. Dental College), Jaipur against first round counselling for deposition of original documents and Demand draft of the prescribed fees	26.07.2017 to 31.07.2017 (9.00 am to 4.00 pm)	
Appearance before the Medical board at allotted College and joining	01.08.2017 to 03.08.2017	
For upgradation of choice, on-line submission of option for participation in off-line round 2 by candidates who have reported and joined at their allotted college	01.08.2017 to 03.08.2017	
Commencement of classes	01.08.2017	
Submission of reporting and joining status by colleges (students who have been allotted seats in first round and joined the allotted college)	06.08.2017	
Publishing of notification for off line second round of seat allotment	12.08.2017	

Revert of All India Seats	16.08.2017 (after 5pm)
Second round of seat allotment (off line), reporting by candidates at RUHS College of Dental Sciences (Govt. Dental College), Jaipur and deposition of original documents	18.08.2017 - 19.08.2017
Deposition of Demand draft of the prescribed fee for one year and completion of other formalities	21.08.2017 - 23.08.2017 (9.00 am to 4.00 pm)
Appearance before the Medical board at allotted College and joining	24.08.2017
Submission of reporting and joining status by colleges (students who have been allotted seats in second round and joined the allotted college)	24.08.2017
Publishing of notification for Mop-up round of seat allotment	25.08.2017
Fresh Registration for Mop-up round of seat allotment (MBBS) open for all NEET 2017 qualified candidates who have not yet registered for State counseling	26.08.2017 - 27.08.2017
Mop-up round of seat allotment (off line) at RUHS College of Dental Sciences (Govt. Dental College), Jaipur for MBBS seats	28.08.2017
Joining by candidates at RUHS College of Dental Sciences (Govt. Dental College), Jaipur against Mop-up round counselling for deposition of original documents and Demand draft of the prescribed fees	28.08.2017 (9.00 am to 4.00 pm)
Appearance before the Medical board at allotted College and joining	29.08.2017
Waiting list to respective colleges	29.08.2017
Submission of final status by colleges	05.09.2017

Note: Schedule for mop-up round of BDS seats will be announced later.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

1. EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

No candidate shall be allowed to be admitted to the MBBS or BDS course until he or she has passed the qualifying examination as under:

MBBS	BDS
The Senior Secondary examination or the Indian School Certificate Examination, which is equivalent to 10+2 after a period of 12 years study, the last 2 years of study must comprise of Physics, Chemistry, Biology / Biotechnology with English as compulsory subject.	The Senior Secondary examination or the Indian School Certificate Examination, which is equivalent to 10+2 after a period of 12 years study, the last 2 years of study must comprise of Physics, Chemistry, Biology with English as compulsory subject.

Note: Where the Course content is not as prescribed for 10+2 educational structure of the National Committee, the candidate will have to undergo period of one year Pre-Professional training before admission to Medical Colleges. The Pre-Professional Course may be conducted either at a Medical College or a Science College.

A candidate must have passed in the subjects of Physics, Chemistry, Biology / Biotechnology and English individually and must have obtained a minimum of 50% marks taken together in Physics, Chemistry & Biology / Biotechnology at the qualifying examination and in addition must have obtained minimum of 50 percentile and come in the merit list as a result of such competitive entrance examination (NEET 2017).

In respect of candidate belonging to Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes, a candidate must have passed in the subjects of Physics, Chemistry, Biology / Biotechnology and English individually and must have obtained a minimum of 40% marks taken together in Physics, Chemistry & Biology / Biotechnology at the qualifying examination and in addition must have obtained minimum of 40 percentile and come in the merit list as a result of such competitive entrance examination (NEET 2017).

Further, a candidate with locomotor disability of lower limbs only must have passed in the subjects of Physics, Chemistry, Biology / Biotechnology and English individually and must have obtained a minimum of 45% marks for General PH and 40% marks for SC-PH/ST-PH/OBC-PH taken together in Physics, Chemistry & Biology / Biotechnology at the qualifying examination and in addition must have obtained a minimum of 45 percentile for General PH and 40 percentile for SC-PH/ST-PH/OBC-PH and come in the merit list as a result of such competitive entrance examination (NEET 2017).

2. AGE LIMIT

Minimum 17 years on or before 31st December 2017.

3. OTHER ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

- I. The candidate has studied for the last 3 years of qualifying examination continuously as a regular candidate in a recognized institution in Rajasthan and is an Indian National, or
- II. Natural father/Mother of the candidate has continuously resided in Rajasthan for period of last 10 years and the candidate has studied for at least 5 years during this period in a recognized educational institution in Rajasthan, or
- III. All those students who are bonafide residents of Rajasthan but are studying in other states will also be eligible for the allotment process, or
- IV. The candidate is son/daughter of serving or retired (i) Employee of Government of Rajasthan (ii) Officer of All Indian Services borne on State Cadres of Rajasthan and has served for more than 3 years with State Government, or
- V. The candidate is son/daughter of serving or retired, permanent employee of Govt. Undertaking / Corporation / Improvement Trust / Municipal Bodies / Council / Panchayat Samiti / Co-operative bodies, duly constituted by the Government of Rajasthan by an act of Law who has put in at least 3 years of service on the last date of submission of the on-line registration form in the year of admission, or
- VI. The candidate is son/daughter of serving/retired, permanent employee of any of the State University or Secondary Board of Education (Rajasthan) provided that employee has worked in Rajasthan for 3 years preceding the last date of submission of the on-line registration form, or
- VII. Candidate is a natural son/daughter of a Serving/Retired permanent employee of Indian Defense and the employee is of Rajasthan origin irrespective of his place of posting. Provided that in case of Defense Personnel from Rajasthan origin, a certificate has to be submitted by them from the employer to the effect that his state of origin is Rajasthan at the time of his entry into service. Eligible candidates of this category shall be admitted as per laid down criteria of priority cum merit of the Rajasthan MBBS & BDS Admissions 2017, or

- VIII. Candidate is a natural son/daughter of a Serving permanent employee of Indian Defense and the employee is posted in Rajasthan at the time of last date of submission of the online registration form for admission, or
 - IX. Candidate is a son/daughter of serving/Retired person of Para-Military Forces of India and the employee is of Rajasthan origin, irrespective of his place of posting. Provided that in case of Para-Military personal from the Rajasthan origin, a certificate **Proforma 3)** has to be submitted by them from the employer to the effect that his state of origin is Rajasthan at the time of his entry into service, or
 - X. Candidate is a son/daughter of serving person of Para-Military Forces of India and the employee is posted in Rajasthan at the time of last date of submission of the on-line registration form for admission (certificate Proforma 4), or
 - XI. Candidate is a son/daughter of a Judge of Rajasthan High Court subject to the condition that he/she submits an undertaking/affidavit stating that such benefit is not being claimed or availed by them in any other State, or
- XII. None of the above (eligible for NRI/Management quota seats only)

(candidates selecting clause XII "None of the above" will be considered ONLY for allotment against NRI / Management quota seats). Please see the individual institution's website regarding fees and other eligibility criteria.

3A. ELIGIBILITY FOR ROLL BACK SEATS FROM ALL INDIA QUOTA

As per Hon'ble Supreme Court order dated 09.05.2017, the roll back seats after second round of counseling of All India quota will be filled from the NEET qualified candidates from the All India Merit list only. Candidate who wishes to participate on these seats can also register himself/herself before 20th July 2017.

4. RESERVATION

- (a) 15% of the seats in Govt. Colleges will be reserved in MBBS/BDS Course to be filled up on all India basis conducted by DGHS.
- (b) 24 seats, 4 in each State Medical College (6 Govt. colleges) of Rajasthan of MBBS Course will be reserved for candidates selected under the Central Government pool. The Central Government Authority will fill up these seats.

Note: - The remaining seats shall be treated as the State Seats and will be filled up on merit cumpreference in Rajasthan MBBS & BDS Admissions 2017 with following reservations: -

(c) (i) 16% seats, after excluding the seats of sub- clause (a), (b) above are reserved for natural born (not adopted) candidate belonging to Scheduled Caste as notified in the Presidential Order for the State of Rajasthan and who fulfill conditions as laid down in Clause-1. Not less than 25% out of the above reserved seats shall be filled from girl candidates belonging to Schedule Caste.

(ii) 12% seats, after excluding the seats of sub-clauses (a), (b) above are reserved for natural born (not adopted) candidates belonging to Scheduled Tribe as notified in the Presidential Order for the State of Rajasthan and who fulfill conditions as laid down in Clause-1. Not less than 25% out of the above reserved seats shall be filled from girl candidates belonging to Schedule Tribe.

45% of ST seats are to be for ST candidates who are bonafide residents of scheduled area (tribal area), not less than 25% out of the these seats shall be filled from girl candidates belonging to Scheduled area (tribal area).

(iii) 21% seats, after excluding the seats of sub-clauses (a), (b) above are reserved for those belonging to Other Backward Classes NCL as notified in the Presidential Order for the State of Rajasthan and who fulfill conditions as laid down in Clause-1. Not less than 25%, out of the above reserved seats shall be filled from girl candidates belonging to Other Backward Classes. Candidate must submit OBC Certificate issued by competent authority in Rajasthan State (issued on or after 15.07.2016 and clearly indicating 'Non Creamy Layer').

Note: The candidates from Jat community from Bharatpur and Dholpur are not considered under OBC NCL category.

(d) 1% seats (in Government colleges) after excluding the seats of sub clauses (a), (b) are reserved on priority cum merit for the natural born (not adopted) sons/daughters of Defence personnel (serving / retired) of Rajasthan Origin, and para military personnel (serving / retired) of Rajasthan origin, horizontally. 50% out of these reserved seats shall be reserved for girls, unfilled seats will be reverted back to boys category.

As per the Kendriya Sainik Kalyan Board, the defence seat is admissible for only one member of the family. Only wards of Defence Personnel from Army, Air Force & Navy from serial 1 to 4 below are eligible for the scheme.

Priority order for Defence personnel of Rajasthan origin, in consultation with Director, State Soldier Welfare Board Rajasthan, will be as follows:-

- Widows/Wards of Defence Personnel killed in action. (Certificate Proforma 1 and 2A)
- 2. Wards of those Disabled in action and boarded out from service/died while in service with death attributable to military service / disabled in service and boarded out with disability attributable to military service. (Certificate Proforma 1 and 2A)
- 3. Widows/Wards of Gallantry Award winners. (Certificate Proforma 2C)
- 4. Widows/wards of ex-service men. (Certificate Proforma 2B)

As per the Kendriya Sainik Kalyan Board, the para-military seat is admissible for only one member of the family. Only wards of Para-military personnel from serial 1 to 7 below are eligible for the scheme.

Priority order for Para-military personnel of Rajasthan origin, in consultation with Director, State Soldier Welfare Board Rajasthan, will be as follows:-

- Widows/ Wards of defence personnel killed in action (Certificate Proforma 1 and 2A)
- Wards of personnel disabled in action and boarded out from service (Certificate Proforma 1 and 2A)

- 3. Widows/ Wards of defence personnel who died while in service with death attributable to military services. (Certificate Proforma 1 and 2A)
- 4. Wards of those disabled in service and boarded out with disability attributable to military services (Certificate Proforma 1 and 2A)
- 5. Wards of Ex-servicemen and serving personnel who are in receipt of Gallantry Award (Certificate Proforma 2B and 2C)
- 6. Wards of Ex-servicemen (Certificate Proforma 2B)
- 7. Wards of serving personnel
- (e) 5% seats out of each category of 16% (SC), 12% (ST), 21% (OBC) and remaining General Category shall be further reserved on Merit-cum-Priority in each category horizontally for DISABLED candidates having permanent disability as per MCI and Govt. of Rajasthan rules. The Certificate regarding permanent Physical Disability including the percentage, issued by a Medical Board of Govt. Medical Colleges duly constituted by the Central/State government will only be considered. The UG Admission Board will finally verify the certificate of disability by a Medical Board at the time of physical verification. (Certificate Proforma 5)

As per Medical Council of India vide No. MCI-34 (1)/ 2003/ Med/ 11773 dated 14-07-2003 and endorsed by Govt. of Rajasthan vide P-5/2 ME/Gr.-I/99 dated 30-07-2003 &P. 6(2) ME/I/2001 dated 18-01-2005 and MCI amended notification No. MCI- 34 (41)/ 2008 med./ 54469 date 25-03-2009:

- 1. Only persons with locomotors disability of lower limbs between 50% to 70% should be allowed the benefit or reservation under the Disability Act for admission in the medicine courses. This condition shall apply to admission in all medicine courses for reserved seats. The candidates having locomotor disability of upper limb will not be allowed the benefit of disability act.
 - Provided that in case any seat in this 5% quota remains unfilled on account of unavailability of candidates with locomotors disability between 50% to 70% then any such unfilled seat in this 5% quota shall be filled up by persons with locomotors disability of lower limits between 40% to 50% before they are included in the annual sanctioned seats for General Category candidates.
- 2. The valid disability certificate of the candidate from a Medical Board certified by the State Government in various Govt. medical colleges will be considered and should not be more than 3 months old from the date of submitting this application for seeking admission in the reserved category for disabled candidates.
- 3. The Candidates who have got themselves examined in the Medical Board constituted for 15% All India Seats through NEET 2017 by the authorized Medical Board will bring the certificate issued to them for physical verification.
- (f) No reservation will apply on NRI/Management seats of all Medical/Dental Colleges and will be filled up as per All India NEET 2017 rank, open to all India candidates.

Note:

<u>According to admission regulatory committee in NRI quota description of</u> 'ward' word -

An NRI who undertakes to sponsor a student for admission as guardian need not be a blood relation hence the 'ward' in case of NRI admission means a candidate whose guardian is a bonafide NRI. 'Ward' does not mean related by blood.

- (g) The unfilled reserved seat(s) of any category from sub-clauses (a) to (f) shall be filled from the candidates of general category who fulfill prescribed conditions.
- नोट:— (1) समस्त विवरण (पैरा 4 b) को छोड़कर; एम.बी.बी.एस. तथा बी. डी. एस. दोनों पर लागू होता है। जहाँ एम.बी.बी.एस. के लिए मेडिकल कांउन्सिल ऑफ इण्डिया उल्लिखित है वही बी.डी.एस. के लिये डेन्टल कांउन्सिल ऑफ इण्डिया का नाम जोड़कर पढ़ा जाये।
 - (2) निजी मेडिकल एवं डेंटल कॉलेज के लिए न्यायालय के आदेशों तथा कानूनी प्रावधानों को ध्यान में रखते हुए निर्धारित किया गया शुल्क देय होगा।

SEATS

The total number of seats in Government / Private Medical or Dental Colleges is available at the website.

REGISTRATION / APPLICATION PROCEDURE

Before filling the on-line registration form, read the information booklet and instructions for filling on-line registration form etc. very carefully.

You should be very careful in filling-up the on-line registration form. If any lapse is detected during the scrutiny, your candidature will be rejected even if you come through the final stage of admission process or even at a later stage.

IMPORTANT: HAND WRITTEN / TYPED / PHOTOSTAT COPIES / PRINTED REGISTRATION FORM / SCREEN PRINTOUT WILL NOT BE ENTERTAINED.

Follow the steps as given in "Instructions to fill up on-line registration form" available at the website.

Note the registration ID and password for further steps. Keep it safe.

CONDITIONS APPLIED ON REGISTRATION FORM AND THE DOCUMENTS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF JOINING/REPORTING

Print and preserve 2 copies of the registration form filled on-line along with the following documents compulsorily with you:

- 1. NEET 2017 Score Card
- 2. Allotment Letter
- 3. Mark sheet of 10+2 (senior school certificate examination) or its equivalent
- 4. Date of Birth Certificate: 10^{th} class mark sheet / certificate or any other equivalent certificate showing the date of birth
- 5. Mark sheet of secondary examination (10th class)
- Certificate/ Document providing your eligibility as selected by you at the time of filling on-line registration form- (I to XII) - as given under serial 3 in the information booklet
- 7. Copy of photo ID (driving licence / PAN card / Voter ID / Govt. or PSU card / School ID card / 12th class examination admit card / Aadhaar card)
- 8. Valid Caste certificate, sub-category certificate, if applicable

- 9. Domicile certificate, if applicable
- 10. 4 Passport size photo same as affixed on registration form
- 11. PH certificate, if applicable
- 12. WDP / WPP certificates, if applicable
- 13. Bond as per the applicable Proforma
- 14. Any other relevant certificate(s)

Additional documents for candidates applying for NRI seats

- 15. Certificate in the prescribed proforma (available on the respective college website) on non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 100/- by father / mother / guardian certifying the contents of the registration / application form
- 16. Duly notarized Undertaking in the prescribed proforma (available on the respective college website) by NRI father / mother / guardian, alongwith valid NRI status document. NRI undertaking must have been issued on or after date of NEET 2017 examination i.e. 07.05.2017.
- 17. Address of parents and local (Indian) guardian

The respective colleges will ensure the NRI status of the candidates at their own level.

Candidates will be required to submit this print copy of the registration form (duly completed in all respects) at the time of reporting to the allotted medical / dental college, failing which their candidature shall be rejected / they will be disqualified without any further correspondence.

In case you have any difficulty while filling on-line registration form, send email to Helpline at rajugmed2017@gmail.com or contact at mobile no. 7733889594

You should make sure of your eligibility etc. and that the declaration made by you in the format of application regarding your eligibility is correct in all respects. You will be liable to any legal action and / or punishment as may be deemed fit by the Admission Board in case it is found that you have furnished in-correct information or made false declaration regarding your eligibility at any stage or suppressed any information.

The jurisdiction for legal cases arising out of Rajasthan MBBS & BDS Admissions 2017 shall be limited to the High Court of Rajasthan.

The decision of the Admission Board in all aspects and all respects pertaining to the application and its acceptance or rejection as the case may be, conduct of counselling and at all consequent stages culminating in the admission or otherwise of any candidate shall be final in all respects and binding on all concerned.

The admission board reserves its right to alter and modify time and conditions laid down in the notification, information booklet for conducting the various stages up to the admission, duly intimating details thereof on the website, as warranted by any unforeseen circumstances arising during the course of this process, or as deemed necessary by the admission board at any stage.

GUIDELINES FOR PH/DEFENCE CANDIDATES

The **Locomotor Disabled (LD)** candidates are required to bring their treatment papers related to their disability, including the investigation reports, at the time of reporting to the medical board.

The qualified locomotors disabled candidates of the qualified ranks announced in the NEET 2017 result certified at one of the Disability Boards constituted in Govt. Medical College of the state will present themselves in person for re-verification on **23.07.2017 at 9.00 a.m.** at SMS Medical College, Jaipur.

The candidates who have previously been examined by Disability Assessment Boards constituted by All India Medical Counselling Board must bring the certificate given to them. Please note that the Verification of Physical locomotor Disability by the State Board is mandatory for availing PH seats of the state.

Candidates desirous of availing **defence (Category I to III only) and paramilitary quota (Category I to V)** and who have been declared qualified, shall report for verification of certificates by the Admission Board on <u>23.07.2017 at 9.00 a.m.</u> at Govt. Dental College, (RUHS College of Dental Sciences) & Hospital, Behind T.B. Hospital, Subhash Nagar, Shastri Nagar, Jaipur.

Refer the websites regularly for updated list of qualified candidates in above categories.

ALLOTMENT OF SEATS THROUGH ON-LINE ALLOTMENT PROCESS

Allotment of seats through on-line allotment process of all successful and registered candidates through NEET 2017 result shall be conducted for all the candidates who appeared in NEET 2017, strictly in accordance with the merit list prepared on the basis of All India Merit in NEET 2017, the order of choices / options filled in by the candidates in the on-line registration form (Candidates are advised to fill the choices of NRI / Management quota seats very carefully after referring the Fees displayed at the time of choice filling and also College Information Sheet of the respective college).

The merit shall be considered corresponding to minimum percentile obtained in NEET 2017 for all categories (as per RUHS ordinance and MCI guidelines) and the order of choices / options filled in by the candidates in the on-line form.

Category	Percentile in NEET 2017		
GEN, OBC CL	50 percentile and above (131 marks and above)		
GEN PH	45 percentile and above (118 marks and above)		
OBC NCL	40 percentile and above (107 marks and above)		
SC	40 percentile and above (107 marks and above)		
ST	40 percentile and above (107 marks and above)		
ST-STA	40 percentile and above (107 marks and above)		
SC/ST/OBC PH	40 percentile and above (107 marks and above)		

The selected candidates should bring the requisite documents in original along with selfattested copies of documents for verification, at the time of admission to the allotted college, failing which their admission shall stand cancelled.

SELECTION OF STUDENTS

- (i) The selection of students to a Medical / Dental College shall be based solely on the All India merit of the candidate through NEET 2017.
- (ii) To be eligible for the Rajasthan MBBS & BDS Admissions 2017, the candidate must have fulfilled the eligibility criteria as mentioned in clause 3.
- (iii) The eligible qualified candidates in the NEET 2017 will be admitted in the order of merit for the general as well as reserved seats excepting the seats belonging to the category of the sub-clause 'd' and 'e' of clause-4 in which case it would be priority-cum-merit.

CONDITIONS RELATING TO BOND / FEE STRUCTURE

The candidates selected in Govt. Dental College (RUHS College of Dental Sciences) will have to submit a bond of Rs. 4.0 lakhs (Rupees four lakhs) in favour of Principal of the said college along with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 1.00 lakh, if the candidate leaves the course after second round of counseling, the Bank Guarantee and Bond will be forfeited by the college.

The candidates selected in a Govt. Medical College will have to submit a bond of commitment to serve the State Government for 2 years, amounting to Rs. 5.0 lakhs (Rupees five lakhs). If the candidate leaves the course after second round of counseling (before completion of the course) due to any circumstances then also the bond of Rs. 5.0 lakhs (Rupees five lakhs) will be applicable and Rs. 5.0 lakhs will be charged from such a candidate.

Refer the website for **Proforma of the Bond**.

Important

As per Hon'ble Supreme Court order dated 09.05.2017, the candidates admitted to all medical / dental colleges will have to deposit fees only through Demand draft payable to the allotted college for one year at the time of reporting in Round 1 and 2 counselling, at RUHS College of Dental Sciences Jaipur to the State Counselling Board which will be transferred to the allotted college (please refer to respective college website).

The candidates who are retained in second counseling or those candidates who are allotted the private colleges will have to submit fees as per guidelines given in the respective college website along with bank guarantee by the last date of reporting of second counselling.

Following is the Fee structure of different medical / dental colleges.

For details, refer the College information sheet available at the website.

S.No.	College	Stream	Fees per year
1.	Darshan Dental College, Udaipur (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
2.	Darshan Dental College, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
3.	Daswani Dental College, Kota (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
4.	Daswani Dental College, Kota (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	4,00,000
5.	Eklavya Dental College, Kotputli (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
6.	Eklavya Dental College, Kotputli (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
7.	Geetanjali Dental College, Udaipur (Private)	Dental	3,00,000
8.	Geetanjali Dental College, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	5000USD
9.	Jaipur Dental College, Jaipur (Private)	Dental	3,00,000
10.	Jaipur Dental College, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	3,00,000
11.	Jodhpur Dental College, Jodhpur (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
12.	Jodhpur Dental College, Jodhpur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
13.	Maharaja Gangasingh DC, Ganganagar (Private)	Dental	2,00,000
14.	Maharaja Gangasingh DC, Ganganagar (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,00,000
15.	MG Dental College, Jaipur (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
16.	MG Dental College, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	8,000 USD
17.	NIMS Dental College, Jaipur (Private)	Dental	1,25,000
18.	NIMS Dental College, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	1,25,000
19.	Pacific Dental College & Hospital, Udaipur (Private)	Dental	3,25,000
20.	Pacific Dental College & Hospital, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	4,00,000
21.	Pacific Dental College & Research center, Udaipur (Private)	Dental	3,00,000
22.	Pacific Dental College & Research center, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	3,70,000
23.	Rajasthan Dental College, Jaipur (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
24.	Rajasthan Dental College, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
25.	RR Dental College, Udaipur (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
26.	RR Dental College, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
27.	RUHS College of Dental Sciences (GDC), Jaipur (Govt.)	Dental	2,000
28.	Surendra Dental College, Ganganagar (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
29.	Surendra Dental College, Ganganagar (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
30.	Vyas Dental College, Jodhpur (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
31.	Vyas Dental College, Jodhpur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Dental	2,75,000
32.	Ananta Institute of MS and RC, Rajsamand (Private)	Medical	12,00,000

33.	Ananta Institute of MS and RC, Rajsamand (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	40,000 USD
34.	Geetanjali MC, Udaipur (Private)	Medical	16,00,000
35.	Geetanjali MC, Udaipur (Govt. seat) (Private)	Medical	2,000
36.	Geetanjali MC, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	48,000 USD
37.	GMC, Kota (Govt.)	Medical	2000
38.	Jaipur National University, Jaipur (Private)	Medical	17,50,000
39.	Jaipur National University, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	25,50,000
40.	JLN MC, Ajmer (Govt.)	Medical	2000
41.	JMC, Jhalawar (Govt.)	Medical	16,000
42.	JMC, Jhalawar (Payment seat) (Govt.)	Medical	5,06,000
43.	JMC, Jhalawar (NRI seat) (Govt.)	Medical	80,000 USD Full course
44.	MG MC, Jaipur (Private)	Medical	13,75,000
45.	MG MC, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	36,000 USD
46.	NIMS, Jaipur (Private)	Medical	17,95,000
47.	NIMS, Jaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	20,00,000
48.	Pacific Insti. of MS, Udaipur (Private)	Medical	16,00,000
49.	Pacific Insti. of MS, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	29,25,000
50.	Pacific MC & Hospital, Udaipur (Private)	Medical	16,00,000
51.	Pacific MC & Hospital, Udaipur (NRI / Mgmt seat) (Private)	Medical	29,25,000
52.	RNT MC, Udaipur (Govt.)	Medical	2,000
53.	RUHS CMS, Jaipur (Govt.)	Medical	16,000
54.	RUHS CMS, Jaipur (Payment seat) (Govt.)	Medical	5,06,000
55.	RUHS CMS, Jaipur (NRI seat) (Govt.)	Medical	80,000 USD Full course
56.	SMS MC, Jaipur (Govt.)	Medical	2000
57.	SN MC, Jodhpur (Govt.)	Medical	2000
58.	SP MC, Bikaner (Govt.)	Medical	2000

REPORTING TO COLLEGE AFTER COUNSELLING/JOINING TIME

Each candidate shall be given the time as mentioned in the allotment letter, issued on line, to join the allotted college and course. There is no provision of extension for joining date under any circumstances. The allotment made will be **firm and final**. Change of college/course from one place to another is not permitted. Therefore, request for the same would not be entertained by the Admission Board after the allotment, except the candidate can opt for 2^{nd} round of counselling for change of college/course as per allotment.

Important

The candidates who do not join the allotted college in the first round of counselling will be in-eligible to be considered for subsequent rounds of counselling.

All the candidates are further informed that as per Hon"ble supreme Court directions in Writ Petition No. 267/2017 DAR-Us-SLAM Education Trust & Ors Vs MCI & Ors, candidate who has joined through admission in All India Quota seats (15%) / All Deemed University after Round 2 of NEET UG AIQ seats will not be allowed to participate in manual Round 2 of State Counselling. No candidate will be allowed to resign from the state Quota seats after securing admission through Round 2 or No change Round 1.

ऐसे अभ्यर्थी जिन्होंने प्रथम चरण की काउंसलिंग में प्राप्त कॉलेज में प्रवेश नहीं लिया है वे अग्रिम चरण में होने वाली काउंसलिंग के लिए पात्र नहीं होंगे।

While reporting for admission, please carry all the relevant certificates/documents in original. These original documents may be kept with the institution till completion of the course.

The fact that a candidate has appeared for allotment shall not entitle him/her for allotment reallocation as the same will be subject to availability of seat and acceptance of the available seats at the rank of the candidate by him/her.

The selected candidates will be required to undergo medical examination at the Institutions on the notified date(s).

Provided that if any candidate is not able to report for Medical Examination at the Institution on the notified date on medical grounds or due to some other circumstances beyond his/her control and his/her parent/guardian comes in person on his/her behalf for verification of the original certificates to the college he/she will be considered for provisional admission. His / Her formal admission will be confirmed only when he/she is found medically fit and fulfills other requirements before the date of commencement of the class.

Candidates who fail to attend medical examination on the notified date are liable to forfeit the claim for admission and will not be considered eligible for 2nd round.

Candidates who have been admitted must join their classes on the date to be notified after admission.

The selection for this admission will be cancelled if the selected candidates do not report to the allotted college and deposit fees upto the stipulated date or whose particulars are not found correct or who are found medically unfit.

The candidates must present the **accepted resignation** from the institution he/ she is pursing studies at present at time of reporting. Failure to do so will result in disqualification for admission.

The selected candidates must also carry all requisite certificates / documents in original along with self-attested copies of the same for verification, at the time of reporting to Counselling Board in Round 1 and Round 2 along with demand draft of the fees of the allotted college, failing which their admission shall stand cancelled. These original documents shall be kept with the institution till completion of the course.

A candidate without **Original certificates / documents** shall not be allowed to take admission at the allotted college under any circumstances. A candidate who has already been admitted in MBBS course and has deposited his / her certificates in any medical college/ institute / university and comes for on-line/ off-line counselling (allotment process) with a certificate stating that "his/her original certificates are deposited with the medical college / institute / university" (except the college allotted through Rajasthan state process), will **NOT** be allowed to take admission at the allotted college.

The colleges shall be provided the list of candidates allotted. The colleges shall verify the credentials of reporting candidates as per this list and check the documents and other required certificates with originals.

The admissions shall be treated as provisional subject to the final decision of any pending case(s) in any court of law, if applicable to these admissions. Further, the provisional status of admission shall stand cleared only after enrolment by the concerned University.

The non-viewing of the websites about allotment information by the candidate shall not be accepted as a ground for non-reporting at the allotted college on the scheduled time and date. The candidate's allotment will stand automatically cancelled if he/she does not report IN PERSON to the allotted college as per the notified schedule.

IMPERSONATION

If at any stage, it is found that any candidate has indulged in any case of impersonation i.e. not matching the photograph/signature/videograph/documents of the candidate etc. he/she will be handed over to the Police and the cases will be dealt as per the Indian Penal Code in this matter and if required, the cases will be handed over to Police for further investigation. Such candidates will be debarred permanently from taking MBBS/BDS Admissions in Future.

The apex court drew guidelines for the management of all educational institutions to follow. Among them:

Educational institutions should take anti-ragging measures right from the time of advertisement for admissions. The prospectus, the form for admission and/or any other literature issued to aspirants for admission must clearly mention that ragging is banned in the institution and anyone indulging in it is likely to be punished appropriately which may include expulsion from the institution, suspension from the institution or classes for a limited period or fine with a public apology.

The punishment may also take the shape of: (i) withholding scholarships or other benefits (ii) debarring from representation in events (iii) withholding results (iv) suspension or expulsion from hostel or mess. If there be any legislation governing ragging or any provisions in statute/ordinance, it should be brought to the notice of the students/parents seeking admissions. A printed leaflet detailing when and to whom a victim may turn for information, help and guidance for various purposes, keeping in view the needs of new entrants, along with their addresses and telephone numbers should be given to fresher at the time of admissions so that they need not to look to seniors for help in such matters.